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Brothers, Sheila

From: Farrell, Herman
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila; McCormick, Katherine
Subject: Nursing - PhD Program change
Attachments: addendum 2018 Nursing PHD program change.pdf

The	SAASC	convened	on	Friday,	April	20,	2018	to	consider	a	proposal	from	the	College	of	Nursing,	
involving	a	change	to	the	PhD	program	in	Nursing,	effective	Fall	2018.	
		
Attendance:	Dan	Morey,	David	Hulse,	Fred	Danner,	Kevin	Donohue,	Brad	Kerns,	Rebecca	Kellum,	Brad	
Hubbard,	Shawn	Caudill,	Herman	Farrell	(Chair)	
		
Procedure:	
 	
Fred	Danner	acted	as	facilitator	of	the	proposal.		
		
Discussion:	
		
This	proposal	involves	the	elimination	“of	separate	post‐MSN	and	post‐BSN	admission	pathways	and	
reflects	a	significant	curriculum	revision”	including	new	courses	and	course	changes.	Danner	noted	that	
the	submitted	degree	program	form	was	hard	to	follow	and	needed	some	clarification.	A	request	was	
made	for	the	creation	of	an	addendum	to	the	form	to	provide	a	clearer	description	of	the	new	courses	and	
course	changes.	
		
Vote:	
		
A	motion	was	made	and	seconded	that	the	SAASC	approve	the	proposal	from	the	College	of	Nursing,	
involving	a	change	to	the	PhD	program	in	Nursing,	effective	Fall	2018	(pending	receipt	of	the	addendum).	
		
The	committee	voted	9	in	favor,	0	opposed.	
		
The	addendum	was	sent	to	the	chair	and	is	attached.	
	
 
 

Herman Daniel Farrell III
Chellgren Endowed Professor

Associate Professor - Playwriting
University of Kentucky
Department of Theatre
138 Fine Arts Building

Lexington, Kentucky 40506
www.hermandanielfarrell3.com/
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February 8, 2018 
 
 
Brian Jackson, PHD 
Senior Associate Dean, Graduate School 
Graduate Council, Chair 
Gillis Bldg., 101 
0033 
 
Dear Brian: 
 
Attached is a request to change the PhD Program in Nursing, effective Fall 2018.  The proposal 
eliminates separate post-MSN and post-BSN admission pathways and reflects a significant curriculum 
revision.  Related new courses and course changes have been submitted via Curriculog. 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Debra K. Moser, PhD, RN, FAHA, FAAN 
Assistant Dean of PhD Program & Scholarly Affairs & Professor 
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PROPOSED 
 

PhD Nursing –Full Time Sample Plan of study 
Fall 2018 

 
Year1, Fall 1 Credit 

Hour 
Year1, Spring 1 Credit 

Hour 
Year 1, Summer 1 Credit 

Hour 
NUR 770: Philosophical 
Foundations of Nursing Science  

2 NUR 765: Research Design & 
Methods:  Qualitative, Quantitative 
and Mixed Methods Research 

4 Cognate course 3 

NUR 763: Foundations of Science 
and Knowledge Development in 
Nursing  

2 NUR 778: Pro-seminar in 
Contemporary Health and Nursing 
Policy Issues 
 

3 NUR 771: Research 
Experience 

3 

NUR 764: Systematic Reviews of 
the Literature  

3 NUR 779: PhD  Seminar—Roles for 
the Nurse Scientist   

1   

NUR 779: PhD Seminar--Becoming 
a Scientist  

1 Required stats 2  
[STA 671-Reg & Corr and STA 672- 
Design & Analysis of Experiments])  
(4 CH) or  [STA 581 (3 CH)] 

3-4 

  

Required stats 1 
(STA 570 or STA 580)  3-4 

Total 11-12 Total 11-12 Total 6 
      

Year 2, Fall 2 Credit 
Hour 

Year2 , Spring 2 Credit 
Hour 

Year 2, Summer 2 Credit 
Hour 

NUR 793: Measurement of 
Nursing Phenomenon  

3 NUR 772: Dissemination of Scientific 
Findings  

3 Written and oral 
qualifying 

examinations 

 

NUR 794: Analysis, Interpretation 
and Presentation of Quantitative 
Data  

3 NUR 773: Research Proposal 
Development  

3   

NUR 766: Seminar--Responsible 
Conduct of Research  

1 NUR 779: PhD Seminar - Career 
Planning  

1   

Cognate Course   3 Cognate Course  3   

Total 10 Total 10 Pre-qualifying 
Total 48-50 

      

Year 3, Fall 3 Credit 
Hour Year 3, Spring 3 Credit 

Hour Year 3, Summer 3 Credit 
Hour 

NUR 767- Research Residency 2 NUR 767- Research Residency 2  
 

Total 2 Total 2 Program Total 52-54 
 



1 

Post MSN – PhD Option - Full Time Sample Plan of Study 

Term Number Title  Credits 
Year 1 

Fall STA 570* Basic Statistical Analysis or STA 569 (online format) 
or STA 580 (3 cr.)* 3-4 

NUR 770 Philosophical Foundations of Nursing Science 3 
NUR 771 Research Experience 1 
NUR 779 Doctoral Seminar 1 
NUR 790 Knowledge Development in Nursing 3 

Total Credits 11-12 

Spring STA 671* Regression and Correlation AND 2 
STA 672* Design and Analysis of Experiments 2 

Or 
STA 681* Biostatistics II  (pre req. STA 580) 3 

NUR 778 Pro Seminar in Contemporary Health & Nursing 
Policy Issues 3 

NUR 779 Doctoral Seminar 1 
NUR 791 Qualitative Methods in Nursing Research 3 

Total Credits 10-11 

Year 2 
Fall NUR 792 Quantitative Methods in Nursing Research 3 

NUR 779 Doctoral Seminar 1 
NUR 771 Research Experience 2 

Elected cognate course 3 
Elected cognate course 3 

Total Credits 12 



2 

Year 2 Number Title  Credits 
Spring NUR 793 Measurement of Nursing Phenomena 4 

NUR 794 Analysis, Interpretation and Presentation of 
Quantitative Data 3 

Elected cognate course 3 

Total Credits 10 

Summer Qualifying examination 

Year 3 
Fall NUR 767 Dissertation Residence Credit 2 

Total Credits 2 

Spring NUR 767 Dissertation Residence Credit 2 
Total Credits 2 

TOTAL CREDITS 47-49 

*Possible statistics sequences are listed below. It is recommend that students take one of these
sequences and not mix courses between sequences. Note:  STA 569-Nursing Statistical Methods 
(4 cr.) is an online statistics course comparable to STA 570 which is offered in the traditional 
format.  STA 569 is offered 8 week summer and fall terms only. 

o STA 580 (3), STA 681/CPH 630 (3), and NUR 794 (3) = 9 credits
o STA 580 (3), STA 671/672 (4), and NUR 794 (3) = 10 credits
o STA 570 (4), STA671/672 (4), and NUR794 (3) = 11 credits



Post BSN-PhD Option –   Full-time Sample Plan of Study 

Year1 

Fall Course Title Credits 

STA 570* Basic Statistical Analysis or STA 569 (online 
format) or STA 580 (3 cr.)* 3-4 

NUR 770 Philosophical Foundations of Nursing Science 3 
NUR 779 Doctoral Seminar (l of 3) 1 
NUR 790 Knowledge Development in Nursing 3 

Term Total 10-11 

Spring 
NUR 779 Doctoral Seminar (2 of 3) 1 
NUR 791 Qualitative Methods in Nursing Research 3 
┼ NUR 9xx Clinical Cognate I  (seminar) 3 
STA 671* Regression and Correlation AND 2 
STA 672* Design and Analysis of Experiments 2 

OR 
STA 681* Biostatistics II  (pre req. STA 580) 3 

Term Total 10-11 

Year 2 

Fall 
NUR 792 Quantitative Methods in Nursing Research 3 

┼NUR 9xx Clinical Cognate II  (3 didactic credits; 3 clinical 
credits/180 clock hours) 6 

 Term Total 9 

Spring 
NUR 771 Research Experience 3 

NUR 778 Proseminar in Contemporary Health and Nursing 
Policy Issues  3 

Content Cognate I 3 
Term Total 9 



Year 3 

Fall Course Title Credits 
NUR 779 Doctoral Seminar (3 of 3) 1 

Content Cognate II 3 
Content Cognate III 3 

NUR 781 Independent Study   (optional) 2 
Term Total 7-9 

Spring 
NUR 793 Measurement of Nursing Phenomena 4 
NUR 794 Analysis and Presentation of Data 3 
NUR 781 Independent Study  (optional) 2 

Term Total 7-9 

Year 3 Summer Student eligible to sit for PhD Qualifying Exam 

Year 4 

Fall 
NUR 767 Dissertation Residency Credit 2 

Spring 
NUR 767 Dissertation Residency Credit 2 

Minimum Total Program Credits 56 

┼    CLINICAL COGNATES:  Specialty course sequence offerings  

Specialty Area/Track Course Term/year offered 

Adult Gero 
NUR 945 (3 cr) 
NUR 946 (5 cr) 

Spring 2015, 2017, 2019 
Fall 2015, 2017, 2019 
Spring 2016, 2018, 2020 

Pediatrics 
NUR 955  (3 cr) 
NUR 956 or 
NUR 957  (5 cr) 

Spring 2016, 2018, 2020 
Fall 2016, 2018, 2020 
Spring 2017, 2019, 2021 

Public Health or Management 
NUR 972 (3 cr.) 
NUR 974 (2 cr.) AND 
NUR 975 (3 cr) 

Spring 2015, 2017, 2019 
Fall 2015, 2017, 2019 

Psychiatric Mental Health 

NUR 965  (3 cr) 
NUR 966 or  
NUR 967 (5 cr) 

Spring  2015, 2017, 2019 
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






